
1 of 6 

Chairperson:  Thomas Lutzow 
Vice-Chairperson:  Maria Perez 
Secretary:  Michael Davis 
Senior Executive Assistant:  Jodi Mapp, 257-5202 

MILWAUKEE COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD 

Thursday, April 26, 2018 - 8:00 A.M. 
Zoofari Conference Center 

9715 West Bluemound Road 

MINUTES 

PRESENT: Robert Chayer, Michael Davis, Kathie Eilers, Rachel Forman, Sheri Johnson, 
*Walter Lanier, Thomas Lutzow, Mary Neubauer, Maria Perez, Duncan Shrout,
and Brenda Wesley 

EXCUSED: Jon Lehrmann 
ABSENT: Robert Curry 

*Board Member Walter Lanier was not present at the time the roll was called but joined the
meeting shortly thereafter. 

SCHEDULED ITEMS: 

NOTE:  All Informational Items are Informational Only Unless Otherwise Directed by the 
Board. 

1. Welcome. 

Chairman Lutzow greeted Board Members, welcomed the audience to the April 26, 2018, 
Mental Health Board meeting, and asked audience members to introduce themselves. 

Chairman Lutzow acknowledged this would be Dr. Chayer’s last Board meeting.  He 
thanked Dr. Chayer for his service on the Board since its inception and recognized the 
importance of Dr. Chayer’s contribution to the Quality Committee. 

Dr. Chayer thanked his colleagues, former and present, and support staff for all the hard 
work that goes into ensuring the Board functions efficiently.  He shared several topics he 
hopes the Board and the Quality Committee will continue to focus on and monitor. 

2. Introduction of New Board Members. 

Chairman Lutzow announced the addition of the Board’s two newest Members, Kathie 
Eilers and Sheri Johnson. 

Both Board Members Eilers and Johnson provided their background and experience as it 
relates to the area of mental health.  Board Member Eilers will be filling the seat of the 

2



SCHEDULED ITEMS (CONTINUED): 

 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

April 26, 2018  2 of 6 

Mental Health Nurse and Board Member Johnson will fill the seat of the University of 
Wisconsin-Madison Higher Education representative. 
 

3.  Approval of the Minutes from the February 22, 2018, and March 22, 2018, Milwaukee 
County Mental Health Board Meetings. 
 
MOTION BY: (Shrout) Approve the Minutes from the February 22, 2018,  
   and March 22, 2018, Milwaukee County Mental Health Board  
   Meeting.  9-0 
MOTION 2ND BY: (Forman) 
AYES:  Chayer, Davis, Eilers, Forman, Lutzow, Neubauer, Perez, Shrout, 
   and Wesley – 9 
NOES:  0 
EXCUSED:  Lanier - 1 
 

4.  Behavioral Health Division Annual Risk Management Report and Presentation. 
 
Paul Schwegel, Safety Manager, Risk Management Division, Department of Administrative 
Services 
 
Mr. Schwegel explained the basic principles of risk management consist of identifying all 
organizational exposures, analyzing these risks, controlling liabilities through a risk 
management plan, and continually monitoring the plan for effectiveness. 
 
Mr. Schwegel presented a high-level five-year analysis, along with recommendations, for 
the Behavioral Health Division’s workers’ compensation claims.  He reviewed claim 
frequency, the claim financial summary, claim severity, top claim accident types, monthly 
claim distribution by occurrence, the experience modification factor, loss control initiatives, 
and the transitional duty bank and its impact on Family Medical Leave (FML) usage.  
Overall, between 2013 and 2017, claim numbers reflect a significant reduction. 
 
Questions and comments ensued. 
 

5.  Cultural Intelligence Training Outcomes Presentation. 
 
Shawn Green and Derek Kenner, Social Solutions, Inc. 
 
Ms. Green provided opening remarks and a brief introduction to the cultural intelligence 
training required for all Behavioral Health Division employees. 
 
Mr. Kenner explained culture is represented in a rich and wide variety of contexts.  Cultural 
intelligence training provides a pathway to cultural fluency for personal development and is 
an opportunity to change behavior.  It is important for employers to motivate employees to 
learn and adapt to new and diverse cultural settings.  He discussed topics contained in the 
training workbook used and how to move from education to application of the training. 
 



SCHEDULED ITEMS (CONTINUED): 

 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

April 26, 2018  3 of 6 

Mr. Kenner indicated feedback from employees has been positive. 
 
Questions and comments ensued.  Discussion was held surrounding the possibility of 
Board Members taking the training.  It was recommended the topic be referred to the 
Board’s Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee for further discussion. 
 

6.  Administrative Update. 
 
Michael Lappen, Administrator, Behavioral Health Division (BHD), Department of Health 
and Human Services 
 
Mr. Lappen highlighted key activities and issues related to BHD operations.  He provided 
updates on the Legislative Audit Bureau’s Board of Trustees statutory requirement and 
recommendation, BHD’s criminal justice collaborative related to the McArthur Foundation’s 
Safety and Justice Challenge for the Criminal Justice Post Booking Stabilization Program, 
and the Transportation Subsidy Pilot Program.  He addressed the recent developments 
surrounding the National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Greater Milwaukee’s financial 
distress and referenced Attachment A, a letter from the Milwaukee Health Care Partnership 
regarding contract negotiations with Universal Health Services. 
 
Mr. Lappen provided an update on Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA) grant funding for a full fidelity Act Team.  The grant, however, 
will not entirely cover costs of running the pilot.  Administration will be coming forward to 
the Board with a recommendation for the additional funds at a future Board meeting. 
 
As a side note, Mr. Lappen discussed a phone call received from the State of Wisconsin 
Department of Health Services Secretary Linda Seemeyer commending the Milwaukee 
County Behavioral Health Division on the great work being done and the immense 
progress being made. 
 
Questions and comments ensued. 
 

Item #s 7, 8, and 9 were considered together. 
 

7.  Mental Health Board Finance Committee Professional Services Contracts 
Recommendations.  
 

 2018 Contract Amendments 
 Pharmacy Systems, Inc. 
 New Resources Consulting d.b.a. Clinical Path Consulting, LLC 

 
SEE ITEM #9 FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
  



SCHEDULED ITEMS (CONTINUED): 

 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

April 26, 2018  4 of 6 

8.  Mental Health Board Finance Committee Purchase-of-Service Contracts 
Recommendation. 
 

 2018 Contracts 
 

SEE ITEM #9 FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

9.  Mental Health Board Finance Committee Fee-for-Service Agreements 
Recommendation. 
 
Brian McBride, Interim Director, Children’s Community Services and Wraparound 
Milwaukee, Behavioral Health Division, Department of Health and Human Services 
 
MOTION BY: (Davis) Approve the 2018 Professional Services Contract  
   Amendments, the 2018 Purchase-of-Services Contracts, and the 
   Fee-for-Service Agreements as Delineated in the Corresponding 
   Reports for Item #s 7, 8, and 9.  9-0 
MOTION 2ND BY: (Perez) 
AYES:  Chayer, Davis, Eilers, Forman, Lanier, Lutzow, Neubauer, Perez,  
   and Wesley – 9 
NOES:  0 
EXCUSED:  Shrout - 1 
 

10.  Mental Health Board Finance Committee Update. 
 
Chris Walker, Senior Budget Analyst, Behavioral Health Division (BHD), Department of 
Health and Human Services 
 
Ms. Walker stated 2017 financial results have been finalized and BHD realized a surplus of 
$3.9 million.  Obligations include $1.2 million for the Capital Reserve, $1.1 million for the 
Wrap Reserve, and $1.6 million for the General Reserve.  Inpatient Services suffered an 
$8 million deficit, which was made up in Community Services.  Inpatient numbers are due 
to revenue, a low census, and the current payor mix.  Community Services’ numbers are 
generally due to low enrollment in some areas and initiatives that have yet to be 
implemented. 
 
The tax levy target for 2019 has been identified and reflects an approximate $2.6 million 
reduction.  2019 Preliminary Budget Assumptions were detailed. 
 
Questions and comments ensued. 
 

  



SCHEDULED ITEMS (CONTINUED): 

 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

April 26, 2018  5 of 6 

11.  Mental Health Board Quality Committee Update. 
 
Board Member Neubauer, Chairwoman of the Quality Committee, reviewed topics 
addressed at the Quality Committee’s quarterly meeting.  She discussed the analysis of 
the key performance indicator dashboard; the process for obtaining and addressing client 
concerns; rationale, procedure, and research design for a performance improvement 
project targeting medication adherence for youth receiving medication through the 
Wraparound Milwaukee Wellness Clinic; the hospital transfer waitlist; the seclusion and 
restraint year-end report; survey response rates extracted from customer satisfaction/client 
experience year-end data; and the status of updated policies and procedures. 
 
Questions and comments ensued. 
 

The Board did not convene into Closed Session for discussion of Item 12. 
 

12.  Medical Executive Report and Credentialing and Privileging Recommendations. 
 
Dr. Clarence Chou, President, Medical Staff Organization, Behavioral Health Division, 
Department of Health and Human Services 
 
Dr. Chou provided a summary of the Medical Executive Committee recommendations 
related to medical staff credentialing. 
 
MOTION BY: (Eilers) Approve the Medical Staff Credentialing Report and  
   Medical Executive Committee Recommendations.  10-0 
MOTION 2ND BY: (Lanier) 
AYES:  Chayer, Davis, Eilers, Forman, Lanier, Lutzow, Neubauer, Perez,  
   Shrout, and Wesley – 10 
NOES:  0 
EXCUSED:  0 
 

The Board took a break after Item 12 at 9:31 a.m. and reconvened at approximately 
9:45 a.m.  The roll was taken, and all Board Members were present. 

 

13.  Adjournment. 
 
MOTION BY: (Neubauer) Adjourn.  8-0 
MOTION 2ND BY: (Perez) 
AYES:  Chayer, Davis, Eilers, Forman, Lutzow, Neubauer, Perez, 
   and Wesley - 8 
NOES:  0 
EXCUSED:  Lanier and Shrout - 2 
 

  



SCHEDULED ITEMS (CONTINUED): 

 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

April 26, 2018  6 of 6 

This meeting was recorded.  The aforementioned agenda items were not necessarily 
considered in agenda order.  The official copy of these minutes and subject reports, along with 
the audio recording of this meeting, is available on the Milwaukee County Behavioral Health 
Division/Mental Health Board web page. 
 
Length of meeting:  8:03 a.m. to 11:05 a.m. 
 
Adjourned, 
 
 

Jodi Mapp 

Senior Executive Assistant 
Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 
 

 
The next meeting for the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board will be on 

Thursday, June 21, 2018, @ 8:00 a.m. at the 
Zoofari Conference Center 

9715 West Bluemound Road 
 

Visit the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board Web Page at: 
 

http://county.milwaukee.gov/BehavioralHealthDivi7762/Mental-Health-Board.htm 
 

 
 
The April 26, 2018, meeting minutes of the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board are 
hereby submitted for approval at the next scheduled regular meeting of the Milwaukee 
County Mental Health Board. 
 
 
 

 
         
Michael Davis, Secretary 
Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 
 
 

http://county.milwaukee.gov/BehavioralHealthDivi7762/Mental-Health-Board.htm


Housing Is Healthcare:  A Housing 

First Approach

4



Housing First

 Homelessness - a housing problem

 Housing is right to which all individuals are entitled

 Provide permanent, independent housing without prerequisites for treatment

 Offering (but not insisting on) other support

 Remove major obstacles to obtaining and maintaining housing for the

chronically homeless population

 Opportunity to secure housing rather than having to “earn” it



Key Principles of Housing 

First

 Immediate Access to Housing

 Ending cycle of homelessness

 Solution focused Case Management 

 Improve health outcomes

 Social & Community Integration 

 Social mobility

 Community Development

 Cost savings associated with housing retention



Where we began…

 Plan to end chronic homelessness within three years

 Point in Time

 195 Chronically Homeless Milwaukeeans 

 140 Sheltered; 55 Unsheltered

 Number turned out to be much higher with improved homeless outreach and data quality

 House the most difficult to house

 Highest utilizers of public services

 100 individuals placed in 12 months

 Over 300 in 3 years

 Over 700 homeless individuals and families served in Housing Division since September 
2015



Where we are now…

 We are approaching functional zero for chronic homelessness

 Must be able to maintain functional zero for 90 days to declare

 All individuals must be placed within 30 days of entering system

 We would be the largest county in the nation to real this goal



Major Themes of Approach

 How can we succeed?

 Housing Subsidy 

 Case Management Services

 Additional Supportive Housing Developments

 Outreach & Staffing

 Coordination of resources

 Wide range of community partners



Housing Assistance Payment 

Subsidy

 City and County of Milwaukee Tenant-Based Rent Assistance through the HOME 

program

 Vouchers from the Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee Section 8 

Program

 Increase in Milwaukee County’s My Home funding through the Continuum of 

Care

 Repurposing of existing Milwaukee County Vouchers

 Prioritization of chronically homeless on waiting list



Case Management Services

 Traditional Case Management through Behavioral Health Division

 Targeted Case Management

 Community Support Programs

 Combined Community Services

 Tax levy funded case management

 Allows flexibility for activities not funded by Medicaid



Outreach & Staffing

 Housing Division Outreach

 Partnerships with Outreach Agencies including the Milwaukee Police 

Department

 Weekly meetings with MPD, District Attorney’s Office, Downtown BID

 Staff

 Outreach Services Manager

 Three Housing Navigators

 Program Evaluator



Resident Advisory Council

• Housing First participants

that help set policy

• Produce quarterly newsletter 

• Plan all social events for staff

and residents



Resident Advisory Council

• Quarterly newsletter

• Articles by clients and staff

• Distributed to CoC and community

groups



1,537 1521

900

887

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total Homeless Individuals in 

Milwaukee County

HOUSING 

FIRST 

INITIATIVE 

BEGAN 

SEPT. 2015



0

10

20

30

40

50

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Mental Health Crisis Service Utilization

46

0

9

30

33

This man unsuccessfully cycled 

through shelters and housing programs 

for 6 years.

He began working with Housing First 

staff in 2016.

He signed his lease in November 2016 

and has not required crisis psychiatric 

services since.

Crisis Program Utilized

(past 4 years) 

Frequency 

of Use

Cost

Psychiatric Crisis Services 91 $166,439

Crisis Mobile Unit 18 $22,410

Detox 9 $4,554

Total 118 $193,403

Previous Year 

Homeless:

627 episodes

$860,985 

One Year Homeless – One Year in Housing First 

First Year in 

Housing:

88 episodes

$146,347

Total Housing First Population

Four Crisis Programs

*averaging 36 crisis visits per year before engaging with Housing First staff

Mark - Case Study – Reduction in Crisis Service Utilization

Housing First Residents experienced dramatic 

reductions in crisis service utilization.



0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

12 Months Prior 

to Housing
$860,985

Difference of 

($714,638)12 Months in 

Housing First
$146,347

12 Months Prior 

to Housing

627 
visits Difference 

of 

53912 Months in 

Housing First

88 
visits

Mental Health Crisis Service 

Utilization

12 Months Prior 

to Housing

12 Months in 

Housing First

Top 4 Utilized Programs

• Crisis Mobile

• Detox

• Psychiatric Crisis 

Services

• Inpatient Services



Paul - Recent Case Study  

Emergency Room Utilization

Hospital Collaboration 

105 1

We connected him with:

• Housing (an apartment)

• Case Management

• Primary Care

• Community Services

• Client Centered 

Referrals 

Paul accessed the 

Emergency Room 105 

times in 90 days.

During his first 90 days in 

housing, he accessed 

Emergency Room once.



HMO Case Example using 

Housing First

 In 2017 prior to housing placement:

200+ ER contacts in 2017, sometimes 2x on the same day (25 ER contacts in Dec/2017 
alone)

13 inpatient admissions including 2 admissions to CRC (total of 54 bed days)

4 ER contacts from Jan 1st to 4th, 2018 (one daily).

Member street homeless for 4+ years; minimal shelter contact during that time.

 In 2018 post Housing First

ER contacts after placement in Thurgood Marshall Apts: 13 (only 1 ER visit in Feb/2018)

1 inpatient admission 

Member is engaged in Targeted Case Management program as well as BH Case Mgt. services

Member remains engaged in BH Case Mgt. services and has regular meetings in his new 
apartment.



Law Enforcement 

98%
OF HOUSING FIRST RESIDENTS RECEIVED A 

MUNICIPAL CITATION DURING THE 12 MONTHS 

PRIOR TO ENTRY

RECEIVED A MUNICIPAL CITATION DURING 

THE FIRST 12 MONTHS IN HOUSING FIRST 9%

Most Common

• Loitering

• Trespassing

• Public Drinking

Each violation requires attention from valuable resources. 

Fines are rarely – if ever – paid. 

Warrants require additional resources.

Increased public cost with each resource.



340

439

361

324 348

61 66

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Annual Municipal Violations by Housing First 

Participants

(2011-2017)

HOUSING FIRST 

INITIATIVE 

BEGAN 

SEPT. 2015

500

400

300

200

100

0



Impact: Local Homeless 

Shelter Organizations

 Housing First residents’ average time spent homeless is greater than 7 years. Some 

more than 20 years.

 In the 12 months prior to Housing First, the average time spent in shelter was 

greater than 180 days. Many slept in a shelter every night.  

 Our residents experienced a 99% reduction in emergency shelter use.

 77% of Housing First residents have experienced an increase in income, including 

employment.

 97% housing retention rate in Housing First.



E n t e r p r i s e - b a s e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  I m p r o v e m e n t

brettremington@bluerockwi.com 262.893.5971 www.bluerockwi.com 

May, 2018 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 
on behalf of the MCMHB Strategic Planning Committee 

Dear MCMHB Board members, 

On the follow three pages, I have consolidated a list of observations and recommendations for 
consideration, discussion and action on behalf of the Strategic Planning Committee of the Milwaukee 
County Mental Health Board.  These suggestions, if implemented, will fortify the performance, impact, and 
sustainability of the MCMHB. 

The Strategic Planning Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday, May 31 to discuss and act upon the 
recommendations provided.  A follow-up meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, June 20.  If it is 
determined that additional work is required to define or implement these (or additional) recommendations, 
we will schedule accordingly. 

It is important to consider these recommendations in light of the Board’s significant strengths:  the MCMHB 
has made extraordinary progress in a highly complex environment since its founding.  Its members are 
highly committed, passionate people.  It has built significant trust in the community, has been very well led, 
and has distinguished itself as a leading advocate for community health in Milwaukee County. 

I look forward to your thoughts and perspectives.  Please feel free to contact me directly by email or 
phone anytime.  I appreciate your service to our community, 

Brett Remington 
Blue Rock WI 

5

mailto:brettremington@bluerockwi.com


 

 

E n t e r p r i s e - b a s e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  I m p r o v e m e n t  

brettremington@bluerockwi.com 262.893.5971 www.bluerockwi.com 

 
 

 
Summary Recommendations for Consideration of the 

Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 
Strategic Planning Committee 

May, 2018 
 
 

• The MCMHB has not undertaken a self-assessment of its strengths, challenges and opportunities for 
improvement. 
 

o Recommendation:  Schedule a ½ day or full day board retreat that all members are 
capable of attending.  The retreat should be facilitated by an external resource to ensure 
all board members may individually participate.  The self-assessment is best done in two 
parts:  1) an anonymous survey of each member before the board retreat; then 2) 
discussion and development of consensus on: a) Board strengths that should be nurtured; b) 
Board opportunities for improvement; c) special areas of interest for Board action.   
 

• The MCMHB lacks a systematic approach for bringing new members onto the Mental Health 
Board. 

 
o Recommendation:  Blue Rock WI is working with Ms. Jodi Mapp and the County Executive’s 

Office to address some of the procedural issues.  The Board should identify one or two 
members to serve as mentors/ambassadors with the intention of developing awareness 
and familiarity of the MCMHB’s current state and anticipated future focus areas.  
 

• The MCMHB lacks a systematic approach to strategic governance of BHD and related partners. 
 

o Recommendation:  Using the Milwaukee County Department of Health and Human Services 
(DHHS) integrated strategic plan framework and summary measures from the Quality 
Committee as it’s starting point, MCMHB should define quantitative (key) indicators that 
inform performance related to: 

▪ Community-based, person-centered, recovery-oriented, mental health systems 

▪ Maximizing comprehensive community-based services 

▪ Prioritizing access to community-based services and reducing reliance on 
institutional and inpatient care 

▪ Protecting the personal liberty of individuals experiencing mental illness so that 
they may be treated in the least restrictive environment to the greatest extent 
possible 

▪ Providing early intervention to minimize the length and depth of psychotic and 
other mental health episodes 

▪ Diverting people experiencing mental illness from the corrections system when 
appropriate 

▪ Maximizing use of mobile crisis units and crisis intervention training 

▪ Attempt to achieve cost savings in the provision of mental health programs and 
services in Milwaukee County. 
 

o The DHHS integrated strategic plan may accommodate the statutorily-prescribed 
oversight responsibilities through the following categories: 

▪ Workforce investment and engagement  

mailto:brettremington@bluerockwi.com


 

 

E n t e r p r i s e - b a s e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  I m p r o v e m e n t  

brettremington@bluerockwi.com 262.893.5971 www.bluerockwi.com 

 
 
 

• “Workforce” includes all persons involved in doing the work of the MCMHB:  
BHD employees, contracted partners, service providers, volunteers, etc. 

• Workforce investment and engagement includes measures or indicators of 
increased capacity, knowledge, skills, or abilities 

▪ Community and Partner Engagement 

• Measures or indicators of trust, increased capacity for service delivery, 
and/or broader range of services 

▪ Financial Health and Sustainability 

• Measures or indicators of long-term fiscal viability; maximizing available 
revenue and improving cost efficiencies 

▪ High Quality and Accountable Service Delivery 

• Measures or indicators of favorable customer outcomes, customer 
satisfaction, and other high-level measures that substantiate efficacy 
 

o Blue Rock WI recommends development of a “strategic dashboard” for these key 
performance indicators.  The dashboard should be updated 3 times per year, describe 
levels, trends, and comparative data (as available) of the key performance indicators; 
and be added to the MCMHB’s standing agenda for review, analysis, discussion, and 
corresponding recommendation for action if warranted. 

 

• The MCMHB lacks a systematic approach to partner/contractor oversight. 
 

o Recommendation:  MCMHB may improve partner/contractor oversight by identifying one 
critical success measure for each contract as part of its contract approval process.  The 
Finance Committee may request this deliverable from each partner/contractor as a 
condition of its recommendation/referral process.  Development of this approach will 
create an administrative responsibility that is not currently assigned or owned.  Potential 
owners include the Quality Committee, BHD Administrative support, or MCMHB retained 
support. 

 

• The MCMHB is almost exclusively dependent on BHD Administration for the information it uses to 
render opinions, judgements, and decisions.  No evidence exists to suggest this sourcing relationship 
is deficient.  However, the MCMHB must appreciate the vulnerabilities of this arrangement.  A new 
BHD Administrator may not embrace the same philosophy or quality of relationship that the 
incumbent Administrator sustains.  Any limitations or biases of the Administrator may become 
MCMHB limitations or biases.  As major new partners assume responsibility for care delivery in the 
community, the source of truth will shift and it is not clear the MCMHB is fully prepared to vet the 
robustness of the information provided to it. 

 
o Recommendation:  In the interim, MCMHB may wish to adopt a “trust but verify” approach 

to obtaining key information.  This may be accomplished through obtaining comparative 
data, independent sourcing of information, or secondary sourcing of information. 
 

• Individual members of the MCMHB, in deference to the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law, may feel 
reluctant to seek clarifying or instructive information from fellow MCMHB members (subject matter 
experts) prior to being asked to vote on issues, resulting in abstentions or unintentional votes. 
 

o Recommendation:  Seek guidance/opinion from Board Counsel about appropriate 
methods of member collaboration outside of official business, and ensure MCMHB voting  

mailto:brettremington@bluerockwi.com


 

 

E n t e r p r i s e - b a s e d  P e r f o r m a n c e  I m p r o v e m e n t  

brettremington@bluerockwi.com 262.893.5971 www.bluerockwi.com 

 
 
 
 

o members have all the information and perspectives they feel are necessary prior to 
rendering decisions. 

 

• The MCMHB lacks an approach to succession planning, specifically as it relates to ensuring the 
continuity of services.   
 

o Recommendation:  MCMHB, in executing their functional governance duties, should assess 
vulnerabilities associated with sole provider service contracts or key personnel.  “What 
would we do if this provider/partner abruptly left Milwaukee County?  What alternatives 
are available to us?”   The MCMHB should ensure BHD has an operable succession plan 
for all key personnel.  As part of its self-assessment, the MCMHB should also identify gaps 
in Board composition, knowledge or demographics that it wishes to fill, so as vacancies 
materialize, the Board Chair may offer this information to the various nominating 
agencies. 

 

• The MCMHB lacks a self-determined policy of organizational (strategic) governance.  This may 
result in MCMHB “overreach” into BHD operations, or non-value-added discussion during official 
functions. 
 

o Recommendation:  Blue Rock WI has developed a basic governance map.  MCMHB may 
wish to further define a governance policy describing what it will address, and what it will 
refer to BHD Administration or other accountable stakeholders. 

mailto:brettremington@bluerockwi.com


BYLAWS OF THE MILWAUKEE COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD 

ARTICLE I. 
NAME 

The name of this board shall be the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board. 

ARTICLE II. 
OBJECT 

The object of this board is to fulfill the duties placed on it by Wisconsin Statutes with a 
commitment to all of the following: Community-based, person-centered, recovery-oriented, 
mental health systems; Maximizing comprehensive community-based services; Prioritizing 
access to community-based services and reducing reliance on institutional and inpatient care; 
Protecting the personal liberty of individuals experiencing mental illness so that they may be 
treated in the least restrictive environment to the greatest extent possible; Providing early 
intervention to minimize the length and depth of psychotic and other mental health episodes; 
Diverting people experiencing mental illness from the corrections system when appropriate; 
Maximizing use of mobile crisis units and crisis intervention training; and Attempting to achieve 
cost savings in the provision of mental health programs and services in Milwaukee County.  In 
addition, the board will assure the quality, safety and effectiveness of acute inpatient services 
in compliance with Joint Commission Standards and the safety, quality and effectiveness of 
long-term inpatient services in compliance with State and Federal regulations. 

ARTICLE III. 
MEMBERS 

The members of this board shall be appointed to and removed from office under the express 
authority of Wisconsin State Statutes 15.195(9) and 51.41(1d)(i)1 and 2, as applicable.  Member 
terms are for 4 consecutive years, with a maximum tenure of 2, 4-year consecutive terms for 
voting members unless the voting member serves 3 consecutive terms totaling less than 10 
years pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 51.4(1d)(d)6.  A voting member who has served 2 
consecutive 4-year terms or 3 consecutive terms totaling less than 10 years is again eligible to 
be suggested for nomination as a voting member after the individual has not served on the 
board for 12 months. 

Members shall be subject to the Code of Ethics for Public Officials and Employees and the Code 
of Ethics for Local Government Officials as stated in Wisconsin Statutes, Chapter 19, as 
applicable.  Effective January 1, 2015, this board declares all members shall be subject to the 
provisions of Wisconsin Statutes 19.59(3)(a) & (e), and 19.59(5) requiring submission of 
statement of economic interests, disclosure of conflicts, and authority for the soliciting of 
advisory opinions, public and private, on ethics matters. 

6



ARTICLE IV. 
OFFICERS 

From among its voting members, at the first regular meeting of the board in each calendar 
year, the board shall elect by majority vote a chair, a vice-chair, and a secretary.  The chair shall 
preside at the meetings of the board.  The vice-chair shall preside in the absence of the chair.  
The secretary shall keep an accurate account of actions of the board and may employ the 
assistance of staff of the Behavioral Health Division ("BHD") to assist in note-taking and 
transcription.  The term of office for each officer shall expire upon election of a successor.  
Election shall be at the first regular meeting of the board in each calendar year. 
 
In the event of the vacancy of the member elected as chair or incapacity to discharge the office 
of chair as determined by a 2/3 vote of the board, the vice-chair shall assume the office of chair 
and serve in that role for the balance of the term for that office. 
 
In the event of the vacancy of the members elected as vice-chair or secretary or incapacity to 
discharge the office of vice-chair or secretary as determined by a 2/3 vote of the board, the 
chair shall appoint a voting member to serve in that office for the balance of the term for that 
office. 
 

ARTICLE V.  
MEETINGS 

Regular meetings of the board are those which are called by the chair.  Special meetings are 
those which are called for by the chair or a majority of the voting members of the board.  
Special meetings may take action only on items which are expressly noted in the petition of the 
voting members calling for the meeting.  In the matter of regular and special meetings, the 
chair shall prepare an agenda for the meeting in consultation with the BHD administrator and, if 
serving, the transition liaison, and provide for distribution to the members and public in 
accordance with Wisconsin statutes. 
 
Meetings of the board shall be conducted in accordance with Wisconsin Open Meetings Law. 
 

ARTICLE VI.  
QUORUM & VOTING 

A quorum of the board shall be a majority of the voting members appointed to the board.  A 
majority of those members present and voting shall be sufficient to adopt or approve actions, 
unless a different number is expressly required by statute or these by-laws.  The method of 
voting shall be determined by the chair.  Voting members may abstain from any vote, and the 
chair shall include a call for any members to abstain during the conduct of voting. 
 
  



ARTICLE VII. 
COMMITTEES 

There is created an Executive Committee of the board consisting of the chair, vice-chair, and 
secretary of the board, and the immediate past chair of the board in a chair-emeritus position, 
should that individual be available to serve in that role.  The Executive Committee shall exercise 
the power of the board between meetings of the board, but such action by the Executive 
Committee is provisional only and expires at the next meeting of the board, at which time, 
however, the board may choose to ratify the action of the Executive Committee and may, if the 
board desires, make the action retroactive to the time of the Executive Committee action.  
Ratification by the board is subject to any limitation placed on said powers by statute or these 
by-laws.  The chair of the board shall chair the Executive Committee and the secretary shall 
provide for written minutes to be prepared. 

There is created a Finance Committee appointed by the Chairperson.  The Committee shall 
consist of five (5) members who have exposure to the areas of budgets and finance.  The 
purpose of the Committee is to review quarterly financial statements and the divisional budget 
to make sure resources are spent in accordance with budget targets and the mission of the 
Division.  The Finance Committee shall report on the results of their analysis and any 
recommendations to the full board.  The Committee shall meet quarterly but may meet more 
often during budget preparation time. 

There is created a Quality Committee appointed by the Chairperson.  The Committee shall 
consist of five (5) members for the purpose of assessing or measuring quality of care and 
Implementation of any necessary changes to maintain or improve the quality of care rendered 
by BHD and its contractors.  The Quality Committee shall report on the results of their analysis 
and any recommendations to the full board.  The Committee shall meet quarterly. 

The board may create ad-hoc committees to prepare recommendations on matters for the 
board's consideration.  Ad-hoc committees will be charged with specific issues or tasks to 
address and confine their work to those issues or tasks and shall be discharged upon the final 
report of the committee to the board.  The board chair shall appoint an odd number of voting 
members of the board to the ad-hoc committee and name the chair and secretary for the 
committee.  Non-voting members of the board may be appointed as non-voting members of 
the committee.  The committee chair shall be responsible for convening and operating the 
committee as well as delivering the report of the committee to the board.  The committee 
secretary shall prepare minutes of the committee's action and prepare the report of the 
committee as approved for the board's consideration.  No action of an ad-hoc committee shall 
become the action of the board without an affirmative vote of the board. 



ARTICLE VIII. 
DECLARATIONS OF POLICY 

All declarations of policy adopted by the board shall be codified in these by-laws and derive 
their function and power from and remain subservient to the authority of Wisconsin Statutes 
and the by-laws of this organization. 

1) EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
It is the policy of the board that employment within BHD be subject to administrative 
procedures developed by the administration, which comply with federal and state laws, 
including Wisconsin's statutory Civil Service system, and that BHD recruit, employ, and retain 
high-quality professionals delivering quality service for the clients of the county.  The 
administration of BHD is charged with creating a safe and accountable work place. 

2) PROCUREMENT
It is the policy of the board that all procurement operations be conducted through an 
administrative procedure developed by the administration which shall conform to the American 
Bar Association's Model Procurement Code (2000). 

ARTICLE IX. 
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 

The board may adopt procedural rules to govern the conduct of its meetings and committees.  
Any procedural rule so adopted may be suspended or modified at any time by a majority vote 
of the board.  The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern 
the board meetings where the board's procedural rules, these bylaws or the statutes of the 
State of Wisconsin do not apply or provide guidance.  Committee meetings shall be governed 
by an informal process wherein committee members shall report findings or recommendations 
to the board for its consideration. 

ARTICLE X. 
AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS 

An amendment to these bylaws may be adopted by a majority vote at any regular meeting of 
the board providing the amendment has been submitted in writing seven (7) calendar days 
prior to the next regular meeting. 



7







COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 

Behavioral Health Division Administration 

Inter-Office Communication  

DATE: May 25, 2018 

TO: Tom Lutzow, Chairperson – Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

FROM: Mary Jo Meyers, Director, Department of Health and Human Services 

Approved by Mike Lappen, Administrator, Behavioral Health Division 

SUBJECT:  Report from the Director, Department of Health and Human Services, 

Requesting Authorization to Execute 2018 Professional Services Contracts 

for Information Technology Services 

Issue 

Wisconsin Statute 51.41(10) requires approval for any contract related to mental health 

(substance use disorder) with a value of at least $100,000.  No contract or contract adjustment 

shall take effect until approved by the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board.  Per the statute, 

the Director of the Department of Health and Human Services is requesting authorization for 

BHD/CARS/Wraparound/Inpatient Hospital to execute mental health and substance use 

contracts for 2018. 

Background 

Approval of the recommended contract allocations will allow BHD/CARS/Wraparound/Inpatient 

Hospital to provide a broad range of rehabilitation and support services to adults with mental 

health and/or substance use disorders and children with serious emotional disturbances. 

Professional Services Contracts 

Netsmart Technologies, Inc. - $252,824 

BHD is requesting $252,824 for Netsmart related to the Electronic Medical Records 

Optimization of MyAvatar.  The amount requested is an increase of the original contract amount 

of $3,125,334 which was approved in April of 2017.  The total contract amount is now 

$3,762,158.  Retroactive approval of funds for services rendered in 2017 is requested in addition 

to the funds being requested for 2018.  

Netsmart Technologies, Inc. - $35,070 

BHD is requesting $9,500 for Netsmart related to the Licensing Programs, Software Hosting 

Services, and Support Services provided by Netsmart.  This allows for an interface to our quality 

system, reducing staff data entry, and improving data integrity.  Additionally, BHD is requesting 

another $25,570 for the licenses needed for the scanning of medication for use as part of the 

closed loop medication administration best practice process and also a new Avatar Training 

Environment.  The amount requested is an increase of the original contract amount of $3,122,815 

8



2 

which was approved in April of 2017.  The total contract amount is now $3,157,885.  The funds 

that are being requested are from the IMSD Central Spend.  The funds are being requested for 

2018, 2019, and 2020. 

Fiscal Summary 

The amount of spending requested in this report is summarized below. 

Mary Jo Meyers, Director 

Department of Health and Human Services 

cc: Maria Perez, Chairperson, Finance Committee 

Vendor Name New/Amendment 

2017 

Amount 

2018 

Amount 

2019 

Amount 

2020 

Amount 

Contract 

Amount 

Netsmart Technologies, Inc. Amendment $93,000  $159,624 $3,762,158 

Netsmart Technologies, Inc. Amendment $17,880 $8,595 $8,595 $3,157,885 

Total $93,000 $177,504 $8,8595 $8,595 $6,920,043 



COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 
Behavioral Health Division Administration 

Inter-Office Communication  

DATE: May 25, 2018 

TO: Thomas Lutzow, Chairperson – Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

FROM: Mary Jo Meyer, Director, Department of Health and Human Services 

Approved by Mike Lappen, Administrator, Behavioral Health Division 

SUBJECT:  Report from the Director, Department of Health and Human Services, 

Requesting Authorization to Execute 2018 Purchase-of-Service Contract 

Amendments with a Value in Excess of $100,000 for the Behavioral Health 

Division for the Provision of Adult and Child Mental Health Services and 

Substance Use Disorder Services 

Issue 

Wisconsin Statute 51.41(10) requires approval for any contract related to mental health 

(substance use disorder) with a value of at least $100,000.  No contract or contract adjustment 

shall take effect until approved by the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board.  Per the statute, 

the Director of the Department of Health and Human Services is requesting authorization for 

BHD/CARS/Wraparound/Inpatient Hospital to execute mental health and substance use 

contracts for 2018. 

Background 

Approval of the recommended contract allocations will allow BHD/CARS/Wraparound/Inpatient 

Hospital to provide a broad range of rehabilitation and support services to adults with mental 

health and/or substance use disorders and children with serious emotional disturbances. 

Purchase-of-Service Contracts 

Bell Therapy, Inc. - $84,857.70 

Bell Therapy, Inc. operates a Community Support Services program, which is a community 

based service for those with severe and persistent mental illness designed to allow individuals to 

maintain as much independence in the community as possible.  In 2018, Some of Bell CSP’s 

caseload was shifted from Bell to other CSP providers.  This transition took longer than 

anticipated. BHD is requesting an increase of $84,857.70 in Bell CSP’s contract amount to 

compensate Bell for higher than anticipated volumes during the first half of 2018.  The total 

contract amount is $2,168,243.70, including anticipated Medicaid revenue. The funds are being 

requested for 2018. 

9



2 
 

Wisconsin Community Services, Inc. - $27,941 

An additional peer specialist is being requested for the Office of Consumer Affairs operated by 

Wisconsin Community Services. This position will support services provided under the recently 

awarded STR II grant for clients in need of AODA services. The total contract amount is 

increased to $251,465. The funds are being requested for 2018. 

 

Wisconsin Community Services, Inc. - $85,000 

The agency will provide contracted staff for the Wraparound Milwaukee program.  They will 

provide a Coordinator position. This position was previously provided by La Causa, Inc.  The 

total contract amount will be $463,140.  The funds are being requested for 2018. 

 

St. Charles Youth & Family Services - $185,000 

The agency will provide contracted staff for the Wraparound Milwaukee program.  They will 

provide two Screening positions.  These positions were previously provided by La Causa, Inc. 

The total contract amount will be $4,576,143. The funds are being requested for 2018. 

 

Milwaukee Center for Independence, Inc. dba Whole Health Clinical Group - $805,000 

The Milwaukee Center for Independence operates two Crisis Resource Centers.  These centers 

serve adults with mental illness as an alternative to hospitalization.  The funds being requested 

are for Medicaid revenue.  Medicaid claims are submitted to BHD, who then submits the claims 

to Medicaid using the Milwaukee County NPI number.  The payment to the provider will be 

equal to the Medicaid revenue received for the services provided by the agency, minus a 5% 

administrative fee.  This is an increase over the $386,000 originally approved due to higher than 

anticipated utilization and reimbursement.  

 

Milwaukee Center for Independence, Inc. - $1,710,000 

MCFI operates a community support program.  This is a community based service for those with 

severe and persistent mental illness designed to allow individuals to maintain independence. The 

funds being requested are funds for Medicaid revenue.  Medicaid claims are submitted to BHD, 

who then submits the claims to Medicaid using the Milwaukee County NPI number.  The 

payment to the provider will be equal to the Medicaid revenue received for the services provided 

by the agency, minus a 5% administrative fee.  The funds are being requested for 2018.  This is 

an increase over the $1,326,928 originally approved due to higher than anticipated utilization and 

reimbursement. 

 

Outreach Community Health Centers - $730,000 

OCHC operates a community support program.  This is a community based service for those 

with severe and persistent mental illness designed to allow individuals to maintain independence. 

The funds being requested are funds for Medicaid revenue.  Medicaid claims are submitted to 

BHD, who then submits the claims to Medicaid using the Milwaukee County NPI number. The 

payment to the provider will be equal to the Medicaid revenue received for the services provided 

by the agency, minus a 5% administrative fee.  The funds are being requested for 2018.  This is 

an increase over the $474,856 originally approved due to higher than anticipated utilization and 

reimbursement. 

  



3 
 

Fiscal Summary 

 

The amount of spending requested in this report is summarized below.  

 

Vendor Name New/Amendment 2018 Increase 2018 Amount 

Bell Therapy, Inc. Amendment $84,857.70 $2,168,243.70 

Wisconsin Community 

Services, Inc. Amendment $27,465.00 $251,465.00 

Wisconsin Community 

Services, Inc. Amendment $85,000.00 $463,140 

St. Charles Youth & Family 

Services Amendment $185,000.00 $4,576,143.00 

Milwaukee Center for 

Independence, Inc. (CRC) Amendment $386,000.00 $805,000.00 

Milwaukee Center for 

Independence, Inc. (CSP) Amendment $1,326,928.00 $1,710,000.00 

Outreach Community Health 

Centers Amendment $474,856.00 $730,000.00 

Total  $2,570,106.70 $10,703,991.70 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Mary Jo Meyers, Director 

Department of Health and Human Services 



COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 

Behavioral Health Division Administration 

Inter-Office Communication  

DATE: May 25, 2018 

TO: Tom Lutzow, Chairperson – Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

FROM: Mary Jo Meyers, Director, Department of Health and Human Services 

Approved by Mike Lappen, Administrator, Behavioral Health Division 

SUBJECT:  Report from the Director, Department of Health and Human Services, 

Requesting Authorization to Execute 2018 Fee-for-Service Agreements with 

a Value in Excess of $100,000 for the Behavioral Health Division for the 

Provision of Adult and Child Mental Health Services and Substance Use 

Disorder Services 

Issue 

Wisconsin Statute 51.41(10) requires approval for any contract related to mental health 

(substance use disorder) with a value of at least $100,000.  No contract or contract adjustment 

shall take effect until approved by the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board.  Per the statute, 

the Director of the Department of Health and Human Services is requesting authorization for 

BHD/CARS/Wraparound/Inpatient Hospital to execute mental health and substance use 

contracts for 2018. 

Background 

Approval of the recommended contract allocations will allow BHD/CARS/Wraparound/Inpatient 

Hospital to provide a broad range of rehabilitation and support services to adults with mental 

health and/or substance use disorders and children with serious emotional disturbances. 

Fee-for-Service Agreements 

Adkins Counseling Services, LLC - $20,000 

This agency provides Behavioral Health and/or Social Services for the Wraparound Milwaukee 

Program serving children/youth and their families within comprehensive community services 

program.  The total contract amount will be $253,018. These funds are being requested for 2018. 

Moe’s Transitional Living Center - $150,000 

This agency provides group home services to children and youth enrolled in Wraparound 

Milwaukee.  The total contract amount will be $222,182.  These funds are being requested for 

2018. 

10



2 
 

Summit Wellness, Inc. - $402,252 

This agency provides health and wellness services to CARS consumers in the comprehensive 

community services program.  This was previously a non-profit agreement under Ascent for 

Life, Inc., but after restructuring and a name change it is now a for profit agency.  The total 

contract amount will be $402,252.  The funds are being requested for 2018.  

 

Integrity Residential Services, Inc. - $165,906 

This agency provides residential services for Adults in the CARS program, serving consumers 

with mental health and/or substance abuse disorders.  The total contract amount will be 

$165,906. The funds are being requested for 2018.  

 

Brotoloc South, Inc. - $105,307.35 

This agency provides residential services for Adults in the CARS program, serving consumers 

with mental health and/or substance abuse disorders.  The total contract amount will be 

$105,307.35.  The funds are being requested for 2018.  

 

Our Safe Place, Inc. - $81,836 

This agency provides residential services for Adults in the CARS program, serving consumers 

with mental health and/or substance abuse disorders.  The agency is taking over the program and 

services that were previously provided by Wisconsin Nazarene Compassionate Center (WNCC) 

who closed their operations as of May 31, 2018.  Our Safe Place, Inc. purchased the location 

form WNCC.  The total contract amount will be $226,800.  The funds are being requested for 

2018.  

 

Fiscal Summary 

 

The amount of spending requested in this report is summarized below.  
 

Vendor Name New/Amendment 2018 Increase 

 

2018 Amount 

Adkins Counseling Services, LLC Amendment $20,000 

 

$253,018 

Moe’s Transitional Living Center Amendment $150,000 

 

$222,281 

Summit Wellness, Inc. Amendment $402,252 

 

$402,252 

Integrity Residential Services, Inc. Amendment $165,906 

 

$165,906 

Brotoloc South, Inc. Amendment $105,307.35 

 

$105,307.35 

Our Safe Place, Inc. Amendment $81,836 $226,800 

Total   $925,301.35 

 

$1,375,56435 

 

 



3 

Mary Jo Meyers, Director 

Department of Health and Human Services 

Cc: Maria Perez, Chairperson, Finance Committee 



Chairperson:  Mary Neubauer 
Executive Assistant:  Kiara Abram, 257-7212 

MILWAUKEE COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

June 4, 2018 - 10:00 A.M. 
Milwaukee County Mental Health Complex 

Conference Room 1045 

A G E N D A 
SCHEDULED ITEMS: 

1. Welcome.  (Chairwoman Neubauer) 

2. First Quarter BHD Key Performance Indicator Dashboard, Summaries, and CARS 
Quarterly Report/Quality Dashboard (Jennifer Bergersen, Chief Operations Officer; 
Pam Erdman, Quality Assurance Director; Justin Heller, Integrated Services 
Manager; Edward Warzonek, Quality Assurance Coordinator; Jim Feagles, 
Integrated Services Manager; and Dr. Matt Drymalski, Clinical Program Director) 

3. Sentinel Event Committee Annual Quality Summary (Dr. Sara Coleman, Sentinel Event 
Chairwoman) 

4. Institutional Review Board Semi-Annual Report (Dr. Justin Kuehl, Chief Psychologist) 

5. Seclusion and Restraint First Quarter Update (Linda Oczus, Chief Nursing Officer) 

6. Wraparound Milwaukee 2017 QA/QI Annual Report Summary (Pam Erdman, Quality 
Assurance Director) 

7. PCS Hospital Transfer Waitlist Report – First Quarter Update (Richard Wright, Program 
Analyst; Dr. Schneider, Chief Medical Officer) 

8. Annual approval of the Environment of Care Annual Report and Management Plans 
(Lynn Gram, Safety Officer) 

9. Policy & Procedure Status Report & future reporting (Lynn Gram, Safety Officer) 

10.  Next Scheduled Meeting Date. 

 September 17, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.

11.  Adjournment. 

11



Milwaukee County Mental Health Board 

Quality Committee 

June 04, 2018 2 of 2 

 The next regular meeting for the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board
Quality Committee is Monday, September 17, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.

Visit the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board Web Page at: 

http://county.milwaukee.gov/BehavioralHealthDivi7762/Mental-Health-Board.htm 

ADA accommodation requests should be filed with the Milwaukee County Office for 
Persons with Disabilities, 278-3932 (voice) or 711 (TRS), upon receipt of this notice. 

http://county.milwaukee.gov/BehavioralHealthDivi7762/Mental-Health-Board.htm


1 of 1 

Chairperson:  Mary Neubauer
Executive Assistant:  Kiara Abram, 257-7212

MILWAUKEE COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD
QUALITY COMMITTEE

June 4, 2018 - 10:00 A.M.
Milwaukee County Mental Health Complex

Conference Room 1045

ADDENDUM NO. 1

SCHEDULED ITEMS:

12. NAMI Greater Milwaukee Financial Distress. (Chairwoman Neubauer)

The next regular meeting for the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board Quality
Committee is Monday, September 17, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.

Visit the Milwaukee County Mental Health Board Web Page at:

http://county.milwaukee.gov/BehavioralHealthDivi7762/Mental-Health-Board.htm

ADA accommodation requests should be filed with the Milwaukee County Office for Persons with 
Disabilities, 278-3932 (voice) or 711 (TRS), upon receipt of this notice.

http://county.milwaukee.gov/BehavioralHealthDivi7762/Mental-Health-Board.htm


Quality Committee Item 2















Quality Committee Item 3







Quality Committee Item 4





Quality Committee Item 5

































Quality Committee Item 6















































Quality Committee Item 7

































Quality Committee Item 8















this risk. The tampering of mechanical door locks was limited to only one event that was immediately taken 

care of. 

• This item will be eliminated in 2018.

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 

No new clinical equipment was purchased in 2017. Equipment removed from service included emergency 
"crash carts" and ambulatory restraints. The carts were replaced with simple "Go Kits" that include pressure 
dressings, sphygmomanometers, stethoscope, gloves, pen light, scissors, face shield, CPR pocket 
resuscitator and spill kit. Go Kits are located throughout the facility including the exam room of each active 
unit. Spare/replacement kits are available in Central Supply. 

The AEDs that were removed from the crash carts have been redeployed throughout the building. BHD, in 
conjunction with the Milwaukee County Office of Emergency Management (OEM), monitor the units and 
replace pads and batteries as needed. Two spare units are available in Central Supply. 

Suction machines that were removed from the crash carts have also been redeployed to each unit's exam 
room and in various locations throughout BHD. Additional carts are available in Central Supply. 

BHD continues to contract with Universal Hospital Services (UHS) to monitor/ calibrate remaining clinical 
equipment on a regular basis. The UHS inventory of equipment managed by UHS has been updated due to 
the reductions noted above. 

There were no significant reported equipment repairs requested in 2017. Thermometers, glucometer and 

other expendable items are replaced as they fail. 

This goal was met and BHD will continue to monitor and report on equipment repairs. 

EDUCATIONAL GOALS 

In 2017 trainings regarding Active Shooter, Workplace Safety, OSHA Safety, and Fire Safety were completed. 

Completion rates for Workplace Safety and OSHA Safety were at 47%. Fire Safety 89%, and Active Shooter 50%. 
These training topics will be repeated in 2018. Staff assignments have been clarified to better identify and 

communicate expectations. 

Training topics Training topics for 2018 quarterly trainings through BHD or County wide training programs will 
include 4 of the following topics and 85% of staff will achieve a passing score. 

• Regulated Medical Waste

• Active Shooter

• Workplace Safety

• Cyber Security

• OSHA Safety

• Fire Safety

• Emergency Communications

The Environment of Care Committee recommends the following key goals for 2018: 

• To reduce the amount of infectious waste generated to below 50# per month, by eliminating

inappropriate disposal of non-infectious waste and by determine alternate products where

feasible.

• To improve staff knowledge of BHD emergency response plans, and procedures.

4 





















































































































Quality Committee Item 9



12









13






	Item 2
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13



